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January 21, 1965

Leo M. Meyer, M.D,.

The Long Island Jewish Hospital
Queens Hospital Center Affiliation
82-68 164th Street

Jamaica, New York 11432

Dear Leo,

I ahould think that blood volume and total-body-water
measurements on Caucasian islanders (6 months or more resi-
dence) would give more meaning to your studies on the Mar-
shallese,.

We will be giad to provide the HTO and do the assays.

When do you expect to assault the West Coast? We are
recovering from the flood damage, student uprisings, and
sundry other disasters, and should be ready sonn for your
visit.

Best regards to you and Lillian.

Sincerely,

William E. Siri.
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